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Office of the President

RESOLUTION
concerning
EXTENSION OF TUITION WAIVER
to

LAUREL ANN ERICKSON
27 /55

WHEREAS, Allan C. Erickson served Central Connecticut State University
as Dean of Graduate Studies from 1967 to 1986 when he became
Dean of Graduate Studies emeritus; and

WHEREAS, Dean Erickson’s daughter, Laurel Ann, commenced her college
education at Central Connecticut State University in September
1984 under the tuition waiver plan for management employees
and continued under said tuition waiver plan until the
untimely death of her father in January 1987; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees for Connecticut State University can
extend such tuition waiver benefits to the children of
‘ deceased emeriti; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That waiver of tuition and State University Fee shall be
granted to Laurel Ann Erickson from the time of her father’s
death to the award of her baccalaureate degree.
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(\R>k Central Connecticut State University

A-campus of Connecticut State University

Oftice of the President
(203) 827-7203

Dallas K. Beal

President

Connecticut State University
Barnard Hall

Dear Dallas:

New Britain. Connecticut 06050

August 23, 1988

It has been brought tu my attention that Laurel Ann Erickson,

daughter of the late Allan C. Erickson,

our Dean of Graduate

Studies for 19 years, lost her eligibility for tuition waiver
when her father died in early 1987. I have been informed that
the Board has frequently extended tuition waiver to students
whose employee or emeritus parent died while they were still in
school. 1Indeed, I note that such a right has now been written

into the Instructional Faculty contract.

I think we can do no

less for our deans and request that this benefit be extended to
Ms. Erickson in consideration of her father’s long years of

service to Central.

Sincerely,

John W. Shumaker
President
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